

052487

135
Ottawa, July 3, 1925.

E.C. Sanders, Esq.,
Barrister, etc.,
St. Thomas, Ont.

Dear Mr. Sanders:

I am sorry that the rush of work which accompanies the last of the session prevented earlier reply to your letter of June 20th. I took up the subject matter of this letter at once with several of our friends. The attitude of the Senate, that of one party being the same as the other, was strongly against admitting any liability or taking any action which would admit of any liability moral or legal in respect of Home Bank depositors. From what I can learn there was no serious effort when the Conference met to argue in favour of either moral or legal liability, or to discuss the merits of the Senate's action in reducing the claim to a purely relief and compassion basis. I sincerely trust that the matter will work out to the relief of the great body of those who need it most.

Yours very truly,

MEIGHEN PAPERS, Series 3 (M.G. 26, I, Volume 91)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA